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August 11, 2021 
The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
City and County of San Francisco 
Room 244 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, California 94102-4689 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
RE: Non-Profit Public Access Ordinance 
 
Pursuant to Section 12L.4(a)(1) of the San Francisco Administrative Code, American 
Conservatory Theatre Foundation hereby designates the February 3, 2022 meeting of 
the Board of Trustees to be open to the public.   
 
The meeting will be held on Zoom from 4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. PT. The meeting 
information is as follows:  
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://act-sf-
org.zoom.us/j/95686247991?pwd=WFRoTXZjWHpFeTErWSswMXdrZ0tPZz09 
Meeting ID: 956 8624 7991; Passcode: 196552 
One tap mobile +16699006833,,95686247991# US (San Jose) 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Gracie Brakeman 
Executive Assistant and Board Liaison 
American Conservatory Theater 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Gracie Brakeman
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Sunshine Ordinance Open Meeting Notices - American Conservatory Theater
Date: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 12:13:55 PM
Attachments: A.C.T. Sunshine Letters Feb 3 2022.pdf

A.C.T. Sunshine Letters Nov 18 2021.pdf

 

August 11, 2021

The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

City and County of San Francisco

Room 244

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, California 94102-4689

 
To Whom It May Concern:
RE:    Non-Profit Public Access Ordinance
 
Pursuant to Section 12L.4(a)(1) of the San Francisco Administrative Code, American Conservatory
Theatre Foundation hereby designates the November 18, 2021 and February 3, 2022 meetings
of the Board of Trustees to be open to the public. 
 
The meetings will both be held on Zoom on their respective dates from 4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. PT.
The zoom information for both meetings is as follows:
Join Zoom Meeting
https://act-sf-org.zoom.us/j/95686247991?pwd=WFRoTXZjWHpFeTErWSswMXdrZ0tPZz09
Meeting ID: 956 8624 7991; Passcode: 196552
One tap mobile +16699006833,,95686247991# US (San Jose)

Sincerely,
 
Gracie Brakeman
Executive Assistant and Board Liaison
American Conservatory Theater

 
 
Gracie Brakeman (she/her)
Executive Assistant & Board Liaison | American Conservatory Theater | 415.439.2467
Please note our new mailing address: 415 Geary Street, San Francisco CA 94102
Working from the unceded ancestral homeland of the Ramaytush Ohlone people

mailto:gbrakeman@act-sf.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//act-sf-org.zoom.us/j/95686247991%3Fpwd%3DWFRoTXZjWHpFeTErWSswMXdrZ0tPZz09&g=ZGU1ZjJhMWRiNzdiYjkwYQ==&h=MDJhODlkMzU5MWRiZThhMDMxNzk0ZTJlYjFjNmE1MWNhNGQ1N2Y0NTNkZmUxMzM0NjhjNmMzYjIwNGVjZTMzOQ==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOjM2MjgxY2EwZjc5ZGZkYjBlOTAwNzIxNTE0OTNkMzI4OnYx
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
Conservatory Theatre Foundation hereby designates the November 18, 2021 meeting of 
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
 


BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
 
David Riemer 
Chair 
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President  
 


Patti Hart  
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Secretary  
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Vice Chair  
 


Priscilla Geeslin  
Vice Chair  
 


Rusty Rueff  
Vice Chair  
 


Steven Swig 
Vice Chair  
 


Patrick S. Thompson  
MFA Board Chair  
 


Kirke M. Hasson  
Immediate Past Chair  
 


Nancy Livingston Levin 
Chair Emerita, in memoriam 
 


Schatzie Allen-Jefferson 
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Linda Jo Fitz 
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Jo S. Hurley  
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David L. Jones  
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https://act-sf-org.zoom.us/j/95686247991?pwd=WFRoTXZjWHpFeTErWSswMXdrZ0tPZz09

https://act-sf-org.zoom.us/j/95686247991?pwd=WFRoTXZjWHpFeTErWSswMXdrZ0tPZz09





 

Theater. Classes. Community. 

Learn more at act-sf.org 
Donate online at act-sf.org/support
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https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=http%3A//www.act-sf.org/support&g=ODBiZDYyZDY0MzJlMzIzZg==&h=OWUwYjQ0YjU3YjIxY2ZiZGE5MWYzODdjM2VmZWZmOTU0MDE5YzUyNDYwNmRmNGEzMzkyMTA4ZGM4YTIzOWVjYg==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOjM2MjgxY2EwZjc5ZGZkYjBlOTAwNzIxNTE0OTNkMzI4OnYx

